



DRAGAN ZARIC DEZAREO

FRONTEND DEVELOPER



EDUCATION

- **HIGH SCHOOL DEGREE** // Sept 1990 - Jun 1993
High School of Electrical Engineering

My education includes knowledge of electronics, automatics and computer science (theoretical and practical knowledge).



EXPERIENCE

- **FREELANCE** // Oct 2010 - Mar 2016
Frontend developer

In my past experience as a freelancer and working for agencies I have also obtained an eye for detail and appreciation for design, knowledge of integrating with and developing server-side, as well as knowing how to efficiently project manage and work with clients and colleagues successfully.

- **GEOINFORMATIKA** // Jun 2016 - Apr 2017
Wordpress developer / Frontend developer

My engagement has included work on a custom frontend design and a creation of custom WordPress themes for clients in Germany. I also participated in the work of our headquarters in Stuttgart, where I spent some time working with colleagues from Germany.



SOFTWARE

PHOTOSHOP



BOOTSTRAP



WORDPRESS



JQuery/JS



PHP/MySQL/Apache



HTML&CSS3



LARAVEL



Git



PROFILE

I have many years experience as a front-end developer, creating responsive websites using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.

The work I provide is of highest quality, fully responsive, and tested in a wide range of devices. I now specialise in front-end development and WordPress integrations but my knowledge of multiple fields allows me to work on a project with the full scope in mind.

I can quickly and efficiently join your team using continuous-integration with methods and tools such as Git.

In many projects, clients require the ability to manage the content of their website. To do this, I integrate front-end templates into WordPress themes and offer custom functionality via PHP.

I have many years experience with Adobe Product Photoshop.



CONTACT

ADDRESS Sejkina 60D/12, Belgrade

E-MAIL dezareo@gmail.com

PHONE +38164-216-1-316

WEBSITE <http://dezareo.me>



SKILLS

CREATIVE



TEAMWORK



INNOVATE



COMMUNICATION

